

FW: Updated TB/MBC Note for ENERGY Darlington Refurbishment Project

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 Jan 2018 10:54:48 -0500
Attachments: Assessment Note - Energy - Darlington Refurbishment v3 Chair Mailout.docx (925.57 kB)

FYI

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: January-19-18 10:54 AM
To: Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: Updated TB/MBC Note for ENERGY Darlington Refurbishment Project

Hi Pratima, attached is the latest draft note. The note has also been updated to reflect the PO briefing yesterday (I'm flagging for ENERGY the last bullets on page 5).

We're still awaiting edits from Energy on the earlier note shared.

The Chair's briefing is currently tracking to Monday morning 10am (ish), I'd like to reflect ENERGY input in the version at Chair's.

James